
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools  
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF SOCIAL STUDIES K-12, HIGH 

SCHOOL MATH, MUSIC K-5, ART 5-8, CTE CURRICULUM AND 
THEATRE/DANCE ADOPTION 

 
DATE: March 31, 2015         
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Legal Board Policy (EFAA) and Texas Education Code §31.101 requires each year the 
Board of Trustees of each district shall select textbooks for subjects in the foundation 
and enrichment curricula.  
 
The attached list for Social Studies K-12, High School Math, Music K-5, Art 5-8, CTE 
Curriculum and Theatre/Dance adoption is presented for your review. 
 
 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve as presented. 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Tom Crowe      Carolyn Gonzalez             
Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent  
       for Curriculum 
 
 


